
From: Jared Policicchio <Jared.Policicchio@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 9:30 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Third-Party Conference Expenses Approval Request 

  

Hi Steve and Lisa, 

  

Hi, per my previous notice, I attended the Casablanca Smart Cities 2024 conference as a guest of the Ville 

de Casablanca from June 4 to June 6, 2024.  As previously noticed, the Ville paid for my flight, ground 

transportation, a 3-night hotel stay and breakfast and lunch.  I spoke on a panel at the conference 

without any honorarium or other gifts. 

  

Thank you 

Jared 

  

  

  

Jared Policicchio (he/him) 

Deputy Chief Sustainability Officer 

Deputy Commissioner 

Department of Environment 

Desk: 312-744-3303 

Mobile: 312-718-7769 

 

 

From: Jared Policicchio <Jared.Policicchio@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:03 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Lisa Eilers <Lisa.Eilers@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Angela Tovar <Angela.Tovar@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Third-Party Conference Expenses Approval Request 
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Hi Steve and Lisa, 

  

Hope you are doing well. 

  

I am seeking Board of Ethics approval for attendance at the Casablanca Smart Cities Conference in 

Casablanca, Morocco from June 5-7, where certain expenses will be covered by the Ville (City) de 

Casablanca.  City DOE was asked to send a representative with subject matter expertise to the convening 

by World Business Chicago and Chicago Sister Cities International.  Casablanca is one of Chicago's sister 

cities. 

 

Chief Sustainability Officer Angela Tovar has asked me to attend on behalf of DOE.  The convening is held 

annually in order to bring experts together to discuss methods of meeting the UN Sustainable 

Development Goals.  See this website for more information: https://www.casablancasmartcity.com/ 

  

The City of Casablanca has approved covering round trip airfare between Chicago and Morocco.  Airfare 

will be booked by the City of Casablanca's economic development entity, Casa Events et Animation.  The 

City will also directly cover the cost of 3 nights in a Casablanca hotel (Radisson Hotel Gauthier 

Casablanca La Citadelle ), ground transportation, and meals during the workshop.  I would depart for the 

conference on the afternoon of June 3 and return on June 7. 

  

Let me know if you need anything else and, if approved, I will report any expenses covered as outlined 

above within 10 days. 

  

Best, 

Jared 

  

Jared Policicchio (he/him) 

Deputy Chief Sustainability Officer 

Deputy Commissioner 

City of Chicago 

Department of Environment 

Desk: 312-744-3303 

Mobile: 312-718-7769 

https://www.casablancasmartcity.com/


 

 


